Our Ref: C005690

Date: 2™ November 2007

Grainne Oglesby,

.

—
et\b\RO

-5 Nov 2007

Licensing Unit,

HENTAL DFiOTECT‘ON
AGENCY

Office of Climate, Licensing and Resou ;

Environmental Protection Agency,

Headquarters,
P.0O. Box 3000,
Johnstown Castle Estate,
County Wexford.
Re: Article 14 Requirements for Waste Licence Application
W0237-01for Ormonde Organics Ltd
&
Dear Grainne, \Qé\

\ﬁ @

Environmental

Contaminated Land
Environmentat Consultancy
Geographic Information Systems
Health & Safety

Hydrogeology

Management Systems

Waste Management

Further to a request for information dated 1% Oct@ R@ZOO7 in relation to Article 12 &13 compliance

requirements for the above referenced appllc%ﬁg@\\we are writing to you to seek an extension to the

time penod allowed for our response. é’,\\ é
o?

Q
Although the majority of the mformét?%#\ is now in hand, we are presently finalising specific details

relating to the process addressed |n ltems 2 & 3 of the request and we anticipate that this will be

compieted shortly. We would { fore respectfully request an extension of three weeks. We anticipate

no further delay and would appreciate if you could look favourably on this request.

If you wish to discuss this matter further please give myself or Seamus Phelan a call to discuss.

Yours sincerely,

D, e

David McDermott

Principal Environmental Scientist

On behalf of Ormonde Organics

Cc: Seamus Phelan, Stuart Huskisson

Apex Business Centre, Blackthorn Road, Sandyford, Dublin 18
DTel: +353 1 293 1200 [JFax: +353 1293 1250 [ Email: enviro.dublin@wyg.com [IWebsite: www.wyg.com/ireland

White Young Green Environmental (Ireland) Limited
Registered in Republic of Ireland Number 387 419 Registered Office: Eastgate House, Lock Quay, Limerick VAT No. {E 6407419]

A list of directors may be inspected at the above address.
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